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From: Chris Carter [mailto:chris.carter@flocksafety.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:01 AM

To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: Re: Flock Survey Response

Chief Paulus,

I am working on trying to get a timeline for installation from IDOT. Our permitting manager
who submitted the permits has reached out again asking for them to provide a timeline. I will
update you as soon as I hear back. Please reach out with any questions or concerns. [ am
happy to help anyway I can.

Thank you,
Chris

On Wed, Mar 19, 2025 at 4:04 PM Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
wrote:

Thank you for the follow-up. Perhaps they can provide an estimated window for
completion?
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From: Chris Carter [mailto:chris.carter@flocksafety.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 2:37 PM

To: Jennifer Paulus <Jennifer.Paulus@islandlakepolice.com>
Subject: Flock Survey Response

Chief Paulus,

Thank you for taking the time to complete the survey. I appreciate your feedback. I checked
in with our permitting team and the location is currently still under review with IDOT
District 1. Our permitting manager checked on the status of the review on 3/10/25. My
direct number is (470) 762 - 1696 and here is a link to my calendar. Please let me know if
you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Chris

Chris Carter

Local Customer Success Manager |
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“CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.”
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in

error, please notify your systems administrator and do not forward it. Thank you.
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